REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

- PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP
" CENTER

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1

Supply, Delivery, Installation, and Testing of IT Equipment and Software

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued to modify and amend items in the Bid Documents
and to clarify issues raised during the Pre-Bid Conference held on January 20, 2016.

ISSUES CLARIFICATIONS

. Eligibility Requirements

Mayor’s Permit Per GPPB Resolution No. 2, s. 2015,
submission of recently expired mayor's permit
is allowed provided it will be submitted with the
Official Receipt as proof that it has applied for
renewal of the permit within the prescribed
period and provided also, that the current and
valid mayor’s permit, as renewed, be submitted
or presented by the bidder with the Lowest
Calculated and Responsive Bid prior to award
of contract :

Il Technical Specifications
Hardware Component
1. Dedicated Video Graphic Adapter

As per technical specification, it should be
Will dedicated graphics be Dedicated Video Graphics Adapter, with at
considered? least 2Gb graphics memory. Bidder must
provide through expansion slot including
compatible cables.
Do you need a VGA port or bidders Bidder must provide an Infegrated Built-in
should provide a higher specification? | Video Graphic Adapter.

2. Power Suppiy
Will 240 watts be acceptable since As per technical specification, the power supply
some of the commercial products should be 300 watts or higher.
released in the market today carry
that wattage?

3. _Optical Drive _ _
As per technical specification, the optical drive
Will 8x Optical Drive be considered? | should be 16x SATA DVD Multi-Recorder
4. Video

Will DV to DVI Adapter be Yes.
considered?

5. Monitor to Desktop

s it wide or non-wide? Wide.

Software Component )

1. Operating System
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Will other licensing option (such as
OEM) be acceptable even if Full
Product is available?

As per technical specification, PPPC preferred
Full Product Package

2. MS Project 2013

Will open license program be
acceptable?

As per technical specification, PPPC preferred
Full Product Package

What is the validity of Level 1 Training
for five (5) pax?

Training Voucher must be provided which is
valid for cne (1) year, reckoned from the date of
delivery.

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 shall be an integral part of the bid documents for the
bidding of the Supply, Delivery, Installation, and Testing of IT Equipment and Software

22 January 2016, Quezon City, Philippines.
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